

RE: Energy Regs - Tracking

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2017 10:55:29 -0400
Attachments: Direct to Cabinet June 14.msg (104.96 kB); 20170517- OFHP regulations master list.pdf (157.04 kB)

Hi Lucia:

Happy to help. I have attached the most recent list of regulations from Energy which identifies which regulations are tracking where. This may be slightly out of date however, as I see from the descriptions that the amendments to O. Reg. 280/14 (IESO Eligible Borrowing) is proposed as part of the package for the 14th and not the 27th as in the pdf list. As I understand it, the items being proposed for the 14th are the ones that require a greater implementation runway to be in place for the proposed July 1st implementation date of the OFHP.

From what has come in so far I think we are missing 2 regs with regards to the GA Refinancing ("General Regulation, and amendments to O. Reg 429/04.

Let me know if you need anything else at the moment.

Thanks.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: May-30-17 10:40 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Energy Regs - Tracking

Hi Tim,

The Ministry of Energy requested the attached three items in the system (which, according to the description, are actually more – perhaps 6 regs ignoring the Minister's reg which doesn't require Cabinet approval).

I need your help sorting out what the tracking is for which item. According to the Energy contact, they have been told to only schedule items to Jun 14th Cabinet. I understand that there are some regs going to LRC Jun 27th (as they would still be able to be effective Jul 1st). can you please confirm which items are going where? Or are there items still missing?

Thanks in advance.

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca

